AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL REGISTRY

Level 35, Nauru House

80 Collins Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000
GPO Box 1994S, Melbourne, VIC 3001
Telephone: (03) 8661 7777

Fax: (03) 9654 6672

Mr Walter McShane

President

Australian Trainers' Association
Tasmanian Branch

I
I /s

Dear Mr McShane,

Re:  Application for certificate of exemption from requirements relating to financial
reporting - FR2003/568

I refer to your application dated 25 August 2003 for a certificate of exemption from requirements
relating to financial reporting in respect of the Tasmanian Branch of the Australian Trainers'

Association for the financial year ended 30 June 2003.

I have granted the application. My certificate is enclosed.

Yours sincerely

Damien Staunton
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR

27 August 2003



